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From: PATRICIA ST. MACARY [pstmacary@alanjmarcus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:11 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ASAS, LLC - Document #L08000116918

Mailing Address:
525 North Highland Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90036

Patlviciow ST. Macary
Law Office of Alan J. Marcus
Aventura Title Insurance Corp.
20803 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 301
Aventura, FL. 33180

Phone: 305-937-1800

Fax: 305-937-1857

www.alanjmarcus.com

This e-mail (including any atiachmenis) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 US.C. 2510-2521. The information contained in this e-mail
message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. [f the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this telecopy is strictly prohibited. [f you have received this telecopy in error,
please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original message fo us af the address above via the Unired States Postal Service. Thank you.
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